LINCOLN COUNTY
HIGHWAY COMMITTEE
March 7, 2024 at 4:30 p.m.
Meeting Location: Room 255 - Government Services Center 801 N. Sales St., Merrill, WI 54452

Via Teleconference and In-Person Attendance
Electronic Attendance Available: The teleconference cannot start until the host dials in and enters the host password. In the even there is
an unforeseen technical difficulty that prevents all or a part of the meeting from being available electronically, the meeting will continue in
person. Persons wishing Lo attend the meeting electronically may enter the meeting beginning ten minutes prior to the start time indicated
above using the following number or address:

Meeting [D: meet.google.com/shw-pcxy-0sa
Phone Numbers: 1-304-769-9204

PIN: 841 056 847#

Attendance Policy: All public participants’ phones, microphones and chat dialog boxes will be muted or disable
during the meeting.

Call Meeting to Order
Public Comment
Approve Minutes from Previous Meeting
Set Future Meeting(s)
Claims - General Services
Financial Report
Roof Repair — Merrill Shop over Parts Room and Old Shop
Gravel Ideas '
Snowmobile Route — CTH C from CTH K west to the Railroad Tracks
. Contingency Money for 2024
. Approve and Sign Commissioner’s Timesheets and Travel Expenses
. Highway Employees
a. Openings and New Hires
_ b. Summer Help
13. Commissioner’s Report on Highway Operations and Superintendents Monthly Progress Report
a. Upcoming Request for Proposals
14. Items for Next Meeting Agenda
15. Adjourn

el A G el

—_
B = O

DISTRIBUTEON:
Committee Members — Gene Simon, Jesse Boyd, Randy Detert, Bill Bialecki, Ken Wickham, Other County Supervisors, Department Heads, and Local Media
Posted on at .m. by

Requests for reasonable accommodations for disabilities or limitations should be made prior to the date of this meeting.  Please contact the county
clerk, at 715-539-1019 or chris.marlewe@co.lincoln.wi.us, as early as possible so that proper arrangements can be made. Requests are kept
confidential. There may be a quorum of other Lincoln County committees present at this meeting.




GENERAL REQUIREMENTS:

L. Must be held in & location which is reasonably accessible to the public.

2. Must be open to all members of the public unless the law specifically provides otherwise.

NOTICE REQUIREMENTS:

1. In addition to any requirements set forth below, notice must also be in compliance with any other specific statue.

2. Chief presiding officer or his‘her designee must give notice to the official newspaper and to any members of the news media lkely

to give notice to the public.

MANNER OF NOTICE:
Date, time, place, and subject matter, including subject matter to be consider in a closed session, must be provided in a manner and form
reasonably likely to give notice to the public.

TIME FOR NOTICE:

1. Normally, a minimum of 24 hours prior to the commencement of the meeting.

2. No less than 2 hours prior to the meeting if the presiding officer establishes there is a good cause that such notice is impossible or
impractical.

EXEMPTIONS FOR COMMITTEES AND SUB-UNITS:

Legally constituted sub-units of a parent governmental body may conduct a meeting during the recess or immediately after the lawfial
meeting to act or deliberate upon a subject which was the subject of the meeting, provided the presiding officer publicly announces the time,
place, and subject matter of the sub-unit meeting in advance of the meeting of the parent governmental body.

PROCEDURE FOR GOING INTO CLOSED SESSION:

1. Motion must be made, seconded, and carried by roll call majority vote and recorded in the minutes.

2. If motion is carried, chief presiding officer must advise those attending the meeting of the nature of the business to be conducted in
the closed session, and the specific statutory exemption under which the closed sessicn is authorized.

STATUTORY EXEMPTIONS UNDER WHICH CLOSED SEESIONS ARE PERMITTED:

1. Deliberation of judicial or quasi-judicial matters. Sec. 19.85(1)(a)

2. Considering dismissal, demotion, or discipline of any public employee or the investigation of ¢harges against such person and the
taking of formal action on any such matter; provided that the person is given actual notice of any evidentiary hearing which may be
held prior to final action being taken and of any meeting at which final action is taken. The person under consideration must be

advised of his/her right that the evidentiary hearing be held in open session and the notice of the meeting must state the same. Sec.
19.85(1)(b).

3. Considering employment, promotion, compensation, or performance evaluation data of any public employee. Sec. 19.85(1)(c).

4. Considering strategy for crime detection or prevention. Sec. 19.85(1){(d).

3. Deliberating or negotiating the purchase of public properties, the investing of public funds, or conducting other specified public
business whenever competitive or bargaining reasons require a closed session. Sec. 19.85(1)(e).

6. Considering financial, medical, social, or personal histories or disciplinary data of specific persons, preliminary consideration of
specific personnel problems or the investigation of specific charges, which, if discussed m public would likely have an adverse
effect on the reputation of the person referred to in such data. Sec. 19.85(1)(1).

7. Conferring with legal counsel concerning strategy to be adopted by the governmental body with respect to litigation in which it is
or is likely to become involved. Sec. 19.85(1)(g).

8. Considering 2 request for advice from any applicable ethics board. Sec. 19.85(1)(h).

CLOSED SESSION RESTRICTIONS:

1. Must convene in open session before going into closed session.

2. - May not convene in open session, then convene in closed session and thereafter reconvene in open session with twelve (12) hours
unless proper notice of this sequence was given at the same time and in the same marmer as the original open meeting.

3. Final approval or ratification of a collective bargaining agreement may not be given in closed session.

BALLOTS, VOTES, AND RECORDS:

1. Secret ballot is not permitted except for the election of officers of the body or unless otherwise permitted by specific statutes.
2. Except as permitted above, any member may require that the vote of each member be ascertained and recorded.
3. Motions and roll call votes must be preserved in the record and be available for public inspection.

USE OF RECORDING EQUIPMENT:
The meeting may be recorded, filmed, or photographed, provided that it does not interfere with the conduet of the meeting or the rights of the
participants.

LEGAL INTERPRETATION:

1. The Wisconsin Attorney General will give advice concerning the applicability or clarification of the Open Meeting Law upon
request. _

2. The municipal attorney will give advice concerning the applicability or clarification of the Open Meeting Law upon request.

PENALTY:

Upon conviction, nay member of a governmental body who knowingly attends a meeting held in violation of Subchapter TV, Chapter 19,
Wisconsin Statutes, or who otherwise violates the said law shall be subject to forfeiture of not ess than $25.00 nor more than $300.00 for
each violation.




Lincoln County Highway Committee
Minutes from Thursday, February 1, 2024 (4:30 PM — 5:18 PM)
Service Center, 801 N. Sales Street — Room 255

Members Present (in person): Gene Simon, Ken Wickham, Bill Bialecki, Randy Detert-and Jesse Boyd
Visitors (in person): Sam Fenske (Finance Director), Todd Bishop and Heather Marheine

1.
2.
3.

10.

11.

12.
13,

Call Meeting to Order — Meeting called to order at 4:30 p.m.

Public Comment - None

Approve Minutes of Previous Meeting(s) - M/S Wickham/Bialecki to approve the January 4, 2024 minutes as presented.

All ayes. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Set Future Meetings

Thursday, March 7, 2024 at 4:30 p.m. Rm 255/257/260, Service Center, Merrill

Thursday, April 4, 2024 at 4:30 p.m, Rm 255/257/260, Service Center, Merrill

Claims — General Services —

a. Action as Necessary — Lokemoen Tar Damage — Simon and the committee discussed the topic and clarified the
action from January; the claim will be reimbursed off the paid invoice to Lokemoen even though the Insurance
Company declined the claim. This payout is due to an official of Lincoln County informed Lokemoen to have the
repair performed and that it would be paid before submitting the claim to the insurance company. Simon will be
contacting County Mutual to question why the claim was denied. M/S Bialecki/Wickham to proceed with the
payment as directed. All ayes. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Financial Report ~ Marheine explained the preliminary year-end financials. Simon placed the report on file.

Approve/Sign 2023 and 2024 Budget Modifications— M/S Boyd/Detert to approve and sign the modifications as

presented. All Ayes. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Contingency Money for 2024 — Hanz informed the committee of the repairs made over the years using contingency funds.
The funds left at end of the year (Res. 11/09/52) states the funds are to go to the Highway Department. Fenske explained
why the contingency fund might be used in 2023 leaving nothing for the Highway Department’s 2024 budget.

Approve and Sign Commissioner’s Timesheets and Travel Expenses — M/S Boyd/Detert to approve and sign the

timesheets as presented. All Ayes. Motion carried on a voice vote.

Highway Employees

a. Openings and New Hires — Hanz explained two new highway workers have been hire and are reporting to the
Tomahawk shop with one quitting from the Metrill shop. We currently are seeking a (1) fabricator/welder with
mechanic experience and (4) Highway Workers

Commissioner’s Report on Highway Operations and Superintendents Monthly Progress Report — Bishop explained
the crews are patching USH 51 and brushing USH & STH roads throughout the County, Hanz explained different projects
and funding sources, he’s working on. Due to warm weather the road bands are anticipated to start sometime with the next
week. The web page and phone announcement will be updated with the information.

Items for Next Meeting Agenda — gravel sources

Adjourn — Simon stated meeting adjourned at 5:18 p.m.

Respectfully written and submitted by: John Hanz and Heather Marheine




saakoldwa e Jo} Aigjepueip

aineubis josinadng

1021100 pue anJl si

Aineubls mm\ﬁo_aémﬂ
AN

a3140d34 SHNOH TV1O0Ll) #6 0 0 14 £l Ll Ll Ll 0 0 0 Ll Ll 1l il
0
0
aivd SHNOH 1v.lol] 08 0 0 8 8 8 8 8 0 1] 8 g 8 8 2
000125 €501L2E0L ‘uopesuadwoy sJaxiopal 0
0L01L1S'€501CE0L ‘BABDT [BlBUNY pled] O
0LOLLS'ES0LZEDL BOUBMO|IY YOI PlEdl D
0901 15°£501L2E0.L AeplioH] 0
020L1S'€S0L2E0.L uonezeal 0
000 1 G"€500000. Aemybiy ueinboy| +6 4 £l Ll Ll Ll L Ll Ll Ll
SIH Aobajeg Aed soHj ung | Jeg | M4 |J4nyl [ POM | en) |uol | ung | jeg | Md [Jnyl | pam | any | uow
VN4 vie € ER e Len oelr eg/L 8z L2 92N sZL Ve gz ZIN
reocivic 0] [ {AVAr#A) ‘urold jdwaxy smes vsd
pojussaldaiuopn 'snie)s aaneasatday
: or9 :laquinpy a9Aojdwg
ipolted Aed juswpedsq femyBiy sjuswiiedaq ZUeH uyop IauweN

Jeaysauwit asAopdwg AJunon ujooul]




sasAodws e 1oy Aiepuey aineubis Josiiadng

a4 SJmeubis esiojddry

/
1921092 pue anJj s1 Bujobaio) ayrieu; Ao |
aaLy0d3y SHNOH IVIOL] 26 4) 0 0 L Ll L Ll 0 0 14 Ll Ll Ll Ll
0
8]
divd SHNOH IvioL] 08 0 0 8 8 8 8 8 0 0 8 8 8 3 3
000125'€50L2E0L :uopjesuadwiod sJJop] 0
0/0116'€50L2E0L ‘9ABaT |essUnd pled] O
0LOLLGEG0LZE0L SoUBMO|IY oIS pled] O
090L 152501 2E0. ‘ABpIlOH] O
0£01L1S'es0LgeE0L -uopesepl g
0001 15°€5000002 AemybiH einBey| g6 0 8 P 1 Y 4 P Y Y Y
sJH Eomﬁmo»mm_ sinoHj ung | jeg | M4 [JNyl [PSAA | ent |Uo | ung | jes | M4 |Jnyl | pep | 8nl | uoly
VA 8LZ L 9LZ SWZ ¥viie ¢€LZ ZLE Me 0L 6/2 8 L 9T SR
¥eoz/8Lie 0L ¥e0e/sic ‘wod4 : jdwax3 snyejg ysd
. pejuasaldasuoN  :snjelg aApejuasaldoy
09 uequinp sakojdwg
ipolad Aed waswuedsq AemybiH juawnedaq ZueH uyor aweN

jpaysauwl] 2afoidurg Ajunosn ujoaur




saafodwe ||e ._ou_boym_o:ms_

aimeubls Josiedng

, aanjeubls sakojdwg,—~

N
1081100 pue 2nJ4; si Buiobaic) auyl 18yl AUus

g3.1L80d3y SUNOH Tv.LOLl]| <6 0 0 0 Ll L Ll Ll 0 0 L4 Ll Ll Ll Ll
0
0
divd S¥NOH 1v.LoL] 08 0 0 8 8 2 8 8 0 0 8 8 2 8 8
0001259°€301¢E0L ‘uojjesuadwo?) sJaxiopal 0
040115°€5012E04 ‘2ABTT] [Blaung pied] O
0L0L1G°€580L2E04 SBOUBMOJIY XS PlEd] O
090LIses0Leens Aepiiod] o
0e0L 1S e50LEE0L uopedepa]l 0
0001 L.5°€5000002 AemybiHy ueinbod) ze 0 A T T Y 4 [ Y T Y
SIH MoBajen Aegq sinoH| ung | jes | M4 |inul | pom | oni |uow [ung | jes | w4 |Jnyl | pap | anl | uol
VA £ig Zig Lie 6Z/12 82/ lZiZ 9212 SZ/% V2iZ ¢€Zie Zele Vel 0Z/e 6LIE
¥C02/e/e 0l yeocielic ‘woly ywaxg ‘snje)s vs4d
pajuasaidaluoN 1sNjejs aneluasalday
09 uaquinN 29Aojdwg
:pouad Aed usuwiedaq Aemybiy juswredag ZueH uyor IDWEN

jeaysauwi] aakojdwg AJunos ujosuln




¥20zZ '0¢ Arenuer pajy e1eq

A3 LLINNOD AVMHOIH
¥20Z '0¢ Aenuer ©leg
- oONG7
HINOISSININGT AVAMHDIH ALNNOD Zn_OUZ'_u\
/v‘w\m\
‘auteu anpadsal lisy) faye Bupeadde junciue sy Joj uiaiay pejsy seiped au)

10 Uyoea 0} ¥oayo B anss| 0] pejonisul Agaisy ale nop juswiied Jo) paaoidde usag sagy
pajsl| swiay syl yey) Aiuas Agaiay | *HOLOTHIG FONYNID ALNNODS NTCONIT IHL OL

e

0.00 "ON JUROO0Y

AlLnon

yBnouyy slaquiny
¥9°£59'EES INNONY T¥LOL1

LNIWLEYLIA AVMHOIH ALNAOD NTOONIT
SY3HONOA 40 3TNA3HIS

NISNOJSIM 40O ILVYLS
NTOONIT 40 ALNNOD

02 — | Jequinpn
18UINoA




LINCOLN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF VOUCHERS

January 30, 2024

2024 Paid for by Check

1 Ahlborn Eguipment, Inc. 3 180.09
2 American Welding & Gas $ 372.59
3 Applied MSS $ 2,053.78
4 Arrow Terminal.com $ 1,189.00
5 Brickner's Park City $ 1,318.00
5] Haenco Supply 3 170.81
7 Ingman's Service $ 89.97
8 JFTCO, Inc. $ 7,226.50
9 M & M Service $ 98.57
10 McCoy Construction & Forestry, Inc. $ 10,000.00
11 Merrill Water Uiility $ 1,040.32
12 North Woods Superior Chemical Corporation 3 21215
13 Northwoods Tools $ 20.25
14 Portable Welding and Repair, LLG $ 1,733.75
15 Schaeffer's Manufacturing Co. $ 1,843.04
16 SNAP-ON Industrial $ 621.12
17 Universal Truck Equipment, inc. $ 326.28
18 USDA, APHIS, General % 4,883.00
19 Victory Janitorial $ 59.42
20 Ziebell's Door Company $ 115.00
Total] $ 33,653.64
2024 Paid by Credit Card

Total| $ -

GRAND TOTALI $ 33,653.64




¥Z0z ‘9 Aenigad ey s1eq

FILLINNOD AVAMHODIH

¥Z0Z ‘9 AEnIgad 2eq

mmzo_mm_wazoo AYMHSHH ALNNOD NTQINJAT

‘sluey snoedsel Jeuy Jeye Buleadde Jund e oy Joy waiay pajsy ss|ued sut
10 yoea 01 3P8YD B NS 0} pajonisul Aqaley i noA JuswAed Jof paroidde ussq srey
paisi sWSK ay) yeyr Aupeo Agasey | tdOLOFHIA IONVNIE ALNNOD NTOONIT IHL OL

0400 "ON JUN0OOTY

Aunon

yBnoiy SIaquEnN
£e8Er' LS INNONY T¥LOL

INSINLHYAIA AVMHSIH ALNNOD NTOONIT
SYIHINOA 40 FTNAIAHOS

NISNOOJSIM 40 A1LVLS
NTOONIT 40 ALNNOD

L2 =} 43qUInN
J8Yoanop



LINCOLN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF VOUCHERS

February 6, 2024

Paid for by Check

1 Carquest of Merrill $ 988.38
2 Hubing's Pressure Washers & Steam Cleaners $ 150.00
3 Ingman's Service ' $ 119.17
4 JX Truck Center $ 62.16
5 Londerville Steel Enterprises, Inc. 3 634.28
8 Medford Cooperative $ . '80.05
7 Merrill ACE Hardware $ 232.94
8 Mississippi Welders Supply Co., Inc. 3 64.00
9 Northwoods Enterprises, LLC 3 150.00
10 Pomp's Tire Service, Inc. $ 3,646.54
1 Price County Treasurer $ - 1,088.92
12 Qualheim's True Value $ 9.99
13 RCM Equipment Company LLC $ .330.04
14 Riesterer & Schnell, Inc. $ 112.14
15 Serwe Implement $ 1,182.49
16 VIP Office Products 5 270.32
17 Weston Schied Tire & Service $ 657.28
18 Wisconsin Public Service Corp. 3 1,849.3¢
19 Zientara Fleet Equipment, Inc, $ 377.80
Total| $ 12,113.99

Paid hy Credit Card
20 ‘| Cintas Corporation $ 1,716.34
21 Multi Media Channels 3 608.00
Total| $ 2,324.34
GRAND TOTAL] $ 14,438.33




¥ZOZ ‘gl Aenigad sl ajeg

JALLININOGD AVMHOIH

¥202 ‘gl Alenigsd ejeq

HINQISSINNO PAYMHOIH ALNNOD ZAOOZ]\Q

T = 2 o

"awley aaadsas Jiay) Joye Bulradde Junow® ay) Jop ulasay pejsy seiped ay)
JO UoBa 0] }OBUD B anss| 0] pajoniistly Agaiay ale noA uawAed Jof paacidde useq sael
pajs)| sway au feyy Aied Agausy | tHOLOTHIA IONYNIJ ALNNOD NIOONIT IHL OL

0400 ‘ON ILN000Y

Awnon

ybnoay SIRGUINN
G1'S00'9ES INNONY Y101

ININLEYH3G AVMHDIH ALNROD NIOONIT
SHIHONOA 40 FTNAAHOS

NISNOJSIM 40 J1V1S
NTODNIT 40 ALNNOD

8¢ — | I=°quUnN
1SUoNoA



LINCOLN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF VOUCHERS

February 13, 2024
Paid for by Check
1 Applied MSS $ 850.75
2 American Welding & Gas $ 451.41
3 Culligan $ 84,55
4 Dultmeier Safes, LLC $ 273.02
5 Fehr Graham $ 1,600.00
6 Gold Metal Trailer Sales . $ 2,000.00
7 Grainger $ 6.99
8 |Highway Construction Products, LLC $ 365.00
9 Istate Truck Center $ 1,854.81
10 Kriete Truck Center $ 17.60
14 Marshfield Labs $ 166.00
12 Mid-State Truck Service, Inc. & 551.02
13 Michigan/Wisconsin Spring & Brake $ 733.88
14 McGCoy Construction & Forestry, Inc. $ 1,430.83
15 Menards - Wausau $ - 7514
16 Napa Auto $ 4,012.34
17 Napa Aufo $ 2,623.61
18 | Portable Welding and Repair, LLC $ 485.00
19 Qualheim's True Value $ 79.45
20 Roland Machinery Exchange $ 5,673.83
21 Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. $ 1,192.89
22 Weston Schierl Tire & Service $ 7,562.00
23 Sherwin Industries, Inc. $ 692.80
24 Tomahawk Battery & Rebuilding, LLC 3 639.98
25 Tweetgarrot $ 135.38
28 Victory Janitorial $ 44.14
27 Wausau Hydraulics & Machine, Inc. $ 1,173.15
28 WPS $ 1,349.48
Total| $ 36,005.15
Paid by Credit Card
Total| $ -
GRAND TOTAL| § 36,005.15




¥Z0T ‘0 Aenigad sy a1eg

FALLINNOD AYMHDIH
¥20g '0Z Aeniged e
HINOISSINNGD AVMHEIH ALNNOD Eoozwﬂw
i, . A

‘slUEU aAloadsal Jiay) h.mtm BuueaddeTunowe a1} 1o} uIaIsy pals) saiped oyl
10 YoE® 0] 329U B anss] 0} pajonaisul Agauay aie no i JuswAed Joy paaosdde usaq aney
pajsy| swayl sy jeyy Apas Agaisy | HOLDFHId IONVYNIJ ALNNOD NTOONITIHL 01

0.L00 "ON UNGIDY

Aunon

yénoayy s1aguiny
PP 285'gEed INNOWY TvLOLl

ANFNLHYLIA AVMHOIH ALNNOJD NTODNI
SH3IHONOA 40 31NA3HOS

NISNOJSIM 40 J1iVIS
NTOONIT 40 ALNNOD

L€ — | J2quinN
layonop,




LINCOLN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF VOUCHERS

February 20, 2024

Paid for by Check
1 Ahborn Equipment, Inc. $ 338.76
2 Applied MSS $ 1,342.99
3 Baumgart Waste Removal $ 653.72
4 Bellin Health $ 20.00
5 Bob's West 64 $ 84.75
8 CNH Industrial Capital $ 419.91
7 Energy Solution Partners $ 19,842 .34
8 Fastenal Company $ 31.10
o Grainger $ 2,481.60
10 Halron Lubricants, Ine. 1% 625.45
11 Ingman's Service $ 1,000.32
12 Janssen Heating & Cooling 1% 19.00
13 Lacal Equipment, Inc. $ 1,477.68
14 Mississippi Welders Supply Co., Inc. $ 113.82
15 Pomp's Tire Service, Inc. , $ 201472
16 Portable Welding and Repair, LLC $ 2,187.54
17 Power House Lawn & Leisure $ 25.98
18 PowerPlan OIB ' 3 478.71
19 Serwe Implement $ 1,432.71
20 Truck Equipment, inc. $ 261.28
21 Wisconsin Public Service Corp. $ 730.06
Total| $ 35,582.44
Paid by Credif Card
Total| $ -
GRAND TOTAL] § 35,582.44




¥Z0E ‘L2 Aenigad ely sjeg

J3LLININGD AVMHDIH
¥Z0Z 'Lz Meniged sreq

HANOISSINEDD AVMHOIH ALNNOD NTOONETY

P o

szl oanoadsal ney) Jaye Buneadde JUiDwe sy} oy ulsiay pajsy seiued auy
JO Yyoes 03 408D B enss| 0] pajondisy) Agaisy aie nop “wawied Joi paacidde usaqg aney
pa)s)] sway sy} yey} AUHL0 Agaiay | HOLOTMIG IONYNIJ ALNNOD NTOONIT IHL OL

0200 "ON JUnoooy

AJInon

yBnoyy slaquinn
0¥ 2e9'LL$ INNOWY T¥LOL

LNINLHVLIA AVMHOIH ALNNOD NTOONIT
SUIHONOA 40 FTNAIHOS

NISNOOSIM A0 ALVYLS
NTOODNIT 46 ALNNOD

¢ — )} 48qLunn
Isyanop,




LINCOLN COUNTY HIGHWAY DEPARTMENT

SCHEDULE OF VOUCHERS

February 27, 2024
Paid for by Check
1 Diamond Mowers $ 2,205.09
2 Funktion Design Studio $ 1,644 .90
3 Janssen Heating & Cooling 3 38.00
4 Merrill Water Utility $ 213.25
5 Mid-States Equipment, Inc. - Hydraulics 3 1,649.16
6 PROMAC Equipment $ 6,638.87
7 Sunbelt Rentals, Inc. $ 2,385.78
8 Truck Country of Wisc $ 1,474.20
9 Wisconsin Hydraulics, Inc. $ 1173.15
Total]| $ 17,622.40
"|Paid by Credit Card

Total] $ -

GRAND TOTAL § 17,622.40




